
 REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
EAST KERN HEALTH CARE DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

9300 N LOOP BLVD, CALIFORNIA CITY, CA 93505
Mission Statement: “Building health, well-being, and resiliency”.


June 06, 2023  5:00 pm (Hybrid meeting) 
A Quorum of the Board will be present in person.


Participate in the meeting via Zoom by clicking on the link below:  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89923936221?pwd=bnNhYk1SRDdyMytXSmN6LzlrYjVqUT09
Meeting ID: 899 2393 6221 

Passcode: 334881 

If you wish to access the meeting by telephone, please dial 
1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose), enter the meeting ID, and then press # (pound).
Public comments may be made through teleconference when prompted by the Chair during the 
public comment period. Public comments by also be provided by emailing 
eastkernhealthcaredistrict@gmail.com in advance of or during the meeting. 
Please indicate !PUBLIC COMMENTS” in the subject line.

If you have difficulty connecting to the teleconference line, please call (213) 640-9355
or email eastkernhealthcaredistrict@gmail.com 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE / INVOCATION 

ROLL CALL  

CALL TO ORDER 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

Motion ________________________  Second ________________________ 

Action _________________________________________________________ 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Members of the public are welcome to address the Board on any matter not on the Agenda 
and over which the Board has jurisdiction. If you wish to speak, please state your name for 

the record, and limit your comments to three (3) minutes.


PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS/COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Page  of 1 3 1



CONSENT CALENDAR 
CC1: Approve warrants 

A. Vendor checks
CC2: Approval of Minutes  

A. Minutes from 05/16/23 Special Meeting

CC3: FPPC Conflict of Interest (COI) statement 

APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

Motion ________________________  Second ________________________ 

Action _________________________________________________________ 

CONTINUING BUSINESS 

CB1: PROJECT UPDATE: APPLICATION TO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION 
COMMISSION (LAFCo), COUNTY OF KERN, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, FOR A CHANGE 
IN ORGANIZATION OF TERRITORY CONSISTING OF AN ANNEXATION, RESULTING IN 
A NEW DISTRICT AREA (DISCUSSION ONLY)

CB2: AD COPY AND ARTICLE FOR WELLNESS ISSUE OF MOJAVE DESERT NEWS 
JUNE 15, 2023

Motion ________________________  Second ________________________ 

Action _________________________________________________________ 

CB3: CLARIFICATION OF COMMUNITY COLLABORATION FUNDING POLICY  
AND PROCEDURES

Motion ________________________  Second ________________________ 

Action _________________________________________________________ 

NEW BUSINESS 

NB1: .GOV WEBSITE 

Motion ________________________  Second ________________________ 

Action _________________________________________________________ 

NB2: KERN COUNTY EOS HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN UPDATE

Motion ________________________  Second ________________________ 

Action _________________________________________________________ 

Page  of 2 3

Pages 4-5

Pages 6-9

Page 10

Page 11

2



NB3: LIGHT REPAIR - N LOOP PROPERTIES 

Motion ________________________  Second ________________________ 

Action _________________________________________________________ 

NB4: COMPLIANCE WITH SB 1383 WASTE/RECYCLING/ORGANICS 

Motion ________________________  Second ________________________ 

Action _________________________________________________________ 

DISTRICT UPDATES 

PRESIDENT’S COMMENTS - K. Macedonio 

STAFF UPDATES 
B J Lindsay and Anthony Myers, SHKLCC:  Programs for Senior Citizen education 
and outreach, needs and available resources

FACILITIES UPDATE - R. Macedonio 
Approved and Stamped plans received for: 

• N Loop Patio Cover and 9300 Pathway
• Bay Ave fire damage repair

Continuing to work on development of RFPs for both projects.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

DIRECTOR COMMENTS, AB 1234 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion ________________________  Second ________________________ 

Action _________________________________________________________ 

Next Regular Meeting: Date TBD (Hybrid meeting) 
9300 N Loop Blvd, California City, CA  93505 (and via Zoom),  5:00 pm


“Pursuant to Government code section 54954.2(a), any request for a disability-related  
modifications or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, that is sought in order  
to participate in this agendized public meeting should be directed to the District’s office at  
(760) 373-2804 at least 48 hours prior to said meeting.”

Date Agenda posted: 

Agenda posted by: 

Page  of 3 3

Pages 12-17

Pages 18-23

3



DATE: June 6, 2023 VENDOR PAYMENT LIST Board approval ___________

VENDOR MEMO LINE AMOUNT

City of California City - Water 101730.03, 8101 Bay Ave, $70.00
103347.01, 9300 N Loop, $290.16

$360.16

Digitech May 1 to 31, 2023, 16130 $42.99

Lacson, Joselito - Designer 2023, 0523, Bay Ave Fire Damage,
Final invoice contract. Inv #2312

$500.00

Mobile Modular 2023 – 0524 to 0622, #2423918 $644.93

SDRMA – Workers’ Comp 2023 – 0525, 73705 $1017.94

SDRMA – Property/Liability

Schenk, Nicole 2023 – February, Inv #015, $980.00
2023 – March, Inv #016, $610.00
2023 – April, Inv #017, $430.00

$2020.00

South Street Digital 2023 – 0605, Inv 15022 $35.18

Southern California Edison 8000222683, 9300 N Loop, $475.53
8001112753, 8100 Aspen Mall,
$218.51
8001112989, 8100 Aspen Mall #B,
$82.95

$776.99

Southern California Gas Co 049 013 9910 7, 9300 N Loop, $21.81

157 960 3623 2, 8051 Bay Ave, $0.51

$22.32

T Winn Maintenance 2023- 0301, Inv 331177
NOTE: Apparently last check lost.
Need to stop payment and reissue.
Total amount will be $1200.00

$550.00

Waste Management 2023 – 0501 to 0531, 3904983-4808-0
Includes credit for $120.96 reversal of
contamination fines billed for

$266.90

1

4CC1 



2023-0301 to 0331 invoice
3903668-4808-8

11 CHECKS,
$ 6347.41 TOTAL

DEBIT CARD

Amazon 2023 – 0529, 112-8215234-8981060
Book: Adventures for Outdoor Kids
(for Boy Scout Cal City Troup)

$24.60

Per Mission Bank Statement –
Note may have been partially
approved in prior meetings.
CPA to verify.

2023 – 0503 – TV Cart for meetings,
$382.87
2023 – 0505 – Google G-Suite, $60.00
2023 – 0508 – T Mobile cell phone,
$45.06
2023 – 0510 – Network Solutions,
$1.99
2023 – 0526 – Zoom, $14.99
2023 – 0530 – AV Retro (Hard drive
dump old computer plus disposal of
old equipment), $99.22

$604.13

Bank of the Sierra Debit Statement Copies for CPA 2022-23 $66.00

DEBIT TOTAL
$ 694.73

2

5CC1 



DRAFT COPY

SUMMARY OF PROCEEDINGS  

BOARD OF DIRECTORS - EAST KERN HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

9300N LOOP BLVD, CALIFORNIA CITY, CA 93504  (Hybrid) 

SPECIAL MEETING 
May 16, 2023, 5:00pm 

"Building health, well-being, and resiliency.”

1. Pledge of Allegiance led by R. Macedonio

2. Roll Call - Directors
DIRECTORS PRESENT:  
 R Macedonio,  L Peralta,  K Macedonio


DIRECTORS ABSENT: 
L Patrick , R Foley, (on official leave)


3. Meeting called to order

4. Approval of Agenda
L. Peralta, R Macedonio
3 - 0, 2 Absent 
3 Ayes, R Macedonio, L Peralta, K Macedonio 

2 Absent  
L Patrick (unexcused) 
R Foley (excused) 

5. Public Comment - None

6. Community Announcements
Patti Orr of MDN gave information for several upcoming community events.
Anthony Meyers gave information about upcoming Seniors event on June 10, 2023. 

7. Consent Calendar
All items on the Consent Calendar are considered routine, non-controversial and will be
approved by (1) motion if no Director, Staff, or public member wish to comment or ask
questions.  Public comments are limited to (3) minutes.  Roll call vote required

CC1-A: Approve Vendor Checks  
($3,156.75)


05:02:40


05:03:50


05:10:08


05:01:54


05:02:00


05:03:20


6CC2



DRAFT COPY







CC2: Approval of Minutes from 05/08/23 meeting 

Approval of Consent Calendar 

R Macedonio, L Peralta 
3 - 0, 2 Absent 
3 Ayes, R Macedonio, L Peralta, K Macedonio 

2 Absent  
L Patrick (unexcused) 
R Foley (excused) 

8. Continuing Business
CB1: REVIEW REVISED DRAFT OF RFP FOR SHADE COVER AT 9350 N LOOP 
AND PATHWAY TO EAST OF 9300 N LOOP BUILDING  
A Lemieux gave information and requested another review of the RFP for any 
additional technical changes and will report back to the board at the 6/06/23 meeting.


Approval of RPF subject to any technical changes


R Macedonio, L Peralta 
3 - 0, 2 Absent 
3 Ayes, R Macedonio, L Peralta, K Macedonio 

2 Absent  
L Patrick (unexcused) 
R Foley (excused)

9. New Business

NB1: APPROVAL OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT BETWEEN  
EAST KERN HEALTH CARE DISTRICT AND ALESHIRE & WYNDER  

R Macedonio, L Peralta 
3 - 0, 2 Absent 
3 Ayes, R Macedonio, L Peralta, K Macedonio 

2 Absent  
L Patrick (unexcused) 
R Foley (excused)

NB2: APPROVAL OF ADDENDUM TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN EAST KERN HEALTH CARE DISTRICT AND JOSELITO LACSON,  
DESIGNER  

R Macedonio, L Peralta 
3 - 0, 2 Absent 
3 Ayes, R Macedonio, L Peralta, K Macedonio 

2 Absent  
L Patrick (unexcused) 
R Foley (excused)

05:11:40


05:22:46


05:19:51


05:20:35


7CC2



DRAFT COPY

















05:44:24


05:34:09


NB3: APPROVAL TO BEGIN INFORMAL PROCESS OF APPLICATION TO  
LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION LAFCo, COUNTY OF KERN,  
STATE OF CALIFORNIA, FOR A CHANGE IN ORGANIZATION OF TERRITORY  
CONSISTING OF AN ANNEXATION, RESULTING IN A NEW DISTRICT AREA  

Motion to approve moving forward with process of application to LAFCo 
R Macedonio, L Peralta 
3 - 0, 2 Absent 
3 Ayes, R Macedonio, L Peralta, K Macedonio 

2 Absent  
L Patrick (unexcused) 
R Foley (excused) 

9. CS1: CLOSED SESSION:
Conference with Real Property Negotiations (Government Code § 54956.8)
Property: 9300 N Loop Suite ___ 
Agency Negotiation: District Counsel Alex Lemieux 
Negotiating Parties: Bartz-Altadonna Community Health Center 
Under Negotiation: Price and terms 

REPORT OUT FROM CLOSED SESSION - A LEMIEUX, DISTRICT COUNCIL 

“The board met in closed session with council for conference with real property negotiators 
pursuant to Government Code section 54956.8. The property under discussion is 9300 N 
Loop, suites A and B. The agency negotiator is District Council Lemieux. Negotiating parties 
are Bartz-Altadonna Community Health Center. Under negotiation is price and terms of the 
lease. The district has determined it will seek an appraisal, hire and appraiser to determine 
the market value of the property that is under discussion. The board took no reportable 
action. That concludes closed session report.” 

10. DISTRICT UPDATES

PRESIDENT’S COMMENTS 

STAFF REPORTS 
BJ gave information about some work she’s been doing on the topic of seniors 
in the community. She will collaborate with Anthony Meyers of Safe Haven Kids 
League.


11. FACILITES REPORT - R MACEDONIO
A new gardener has been hired to work at N Loop, and may begin working at 
Bay Ave soon.


12. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

BJ - Senior issues 

R Macedonio - New gardener for Bay Ave 

05:33:11


05:39:05


05:49:50


05:51:32


8CC2



DRAFT COPY





13. AB1234 DIRECTOR COMMENTS

None

14. ADJOURNMENT

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED on this _____ Day of ________________ 20____

 SIGNED:

__________________________________ __________________________________
K. Macedonio, President L. Peralta, Secretary

           SEAL

05:52:25


05:52:15


9CC2



06/06/23 EKHCD Regular meeting agenda item CB2:
AD COPY AND ARTICLE FOR WELLNESS ISSUE
OF MOJAVE DESERT NEWS JUNE 15, 2023

10CB2



11CB3



---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Vasquez, Frank <fvasque1@wm.com>
Date: Wed, May 31, 2023 at 4:10 PM

Hello Karen,

Visit Summary
It was a pleasure meeting with you and Richard today, May 31st at 10:30 am. As discussed, per CA State Law,
there are some changes that need to be made to the site as it pertains to SB1383. Per CA State Law, all
generators of waste within the State are required to have a 3-container system (Trash=MSW,
Recycling=RCY, and Organics=ORG). The only exception is to those commercial generators that meet
certain requirements, they may apply for a waiver exemption by the jurisdiction (California City). An example
of a business that might qualify would be one that does not have any organics waste (like a small insurance
office with 1 employee and no landscape). Since EKHCD has multiple offices, multiple staff, as well as yard
waste, we will need to set up RCY and ORG services.

Rates Breakdown
Currently, EKHCD has (2) 3-yard MSW dumpsters being serviced once a week (on Mondays). The current
rate for (1) 3-yard MSW is $184.71, times two-dumpsters is $369.42/monthly. Even though you are not
currently subscribed to recycling, commercial RCY is included in your MSW rate already and is serviced every
other week on Thursdays. This means there is no additional charge for adding Recycling. ORG is serviced in
64 gallon carts every week on Wednesdays. The rate per cart is $55.38 per month. Additional carts can be
added if needed.

Locking Fees
Karen and Richard mentioned their interest in locking the dumpsters. The locking fee is $31.35 per month, per
bin. Since we will have (2) dumpsters the rate would be $31.35 x2 = $62.70/monthly. Otherwise, Karen and
Richard could put their OWN lock on the dumpsters and they would be responsible for removing the lock and
putting it back on before and after service. We also discussed the possibility of EKHCD building a gate in front
of the enclosure and only locking the enclosure rather than locking the individual bins.

WM’s Recommendation
Current: (2) 3-yard trash dumpsters picked up 1x a week. Current Rate: $369.42/monthly
First New Suggestion: Change trash to (1) 3-yard trash dumpster picked up 2x a week (Wed/Fri). New Rate:
$296.70 ($72.72 monthly savings). Same level of service.
Second New Suggestion: We add (1) 3-yard recycle dumpster picked up 1x every other week. Rate:
Included/Free.
Final New Suggestion: We add (1) 64-gallon organics cart picked up 1x ever week (Wednesdays). Rate:
$55.38/monthly (Still saving $17.34/monthly).

Final Statements
Lastly, Karen had asked for a link to a video showing what happens with recyclables at our facility. I have also
attached some educational materials for recycling and organics. Link to video of our Recycle MRF (Material
Recovery Facility) - https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=wsfE9ab8lg4

All the best,

Frank Vasquez
Recycling Education Rep
Public Sector Solutions
fvasque1@wm.com
C: 661-569-7626
1200 W. City Ranch Rd.
Palmdale, CA 93550 12NB4

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=wsfE9ab8lg4


NEW STATEWIDE MANDATORY ORGANIC WASTE 
COLLECTION (SB 1383) 

What is the new law? 
The California State Legislature passed Senate Bill 1383 (SB 1383) which requires cities and counties 
to reduce organic waste disposal by 75% by 2025. Starting January 1, 2022, all California businesses 
will be required to sort food scraps and yard debris from their trash and recycle in an organics cart.

What Is Organic Waste? 
• Food waste
• Green Waste
• Landscaping/pruning waste
• Non-hazardous wood waste
• Food soiled paper waste mixed in with food

waste

How do I become compliant? 
• Establish an Organics Collection program with

Waste Management.
• Demonstrate that you are recycling your

Organics material through an alternate method.
• Demonstrate that you do not generate or dispose

of Organics material at your business and secure
a waiver from the city by requesting a waiver
application.

• Demonstrate that you do not have space for
additional containers required to collect Organics
and secure a waiver from the city by requesting a
waiver application.

How do I find out more? 
• Contact Recycling Manager, Frank Vasquez, at

(661) 569-7626 or fvasque1@wm.com.
• For more information about the law, visit

California Department of Resources Recycling
and Recovery (CalRecycle) website at
www.calrecycle.ca.gov/organics/slcp/.

• For updates and further information, please visit:
www.wm.com or www.rorr.com

13NB4

mailto:fvasque1@wm.com
http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/organics/slcp/
http://www.rorr.com/


     
                    
Did You Know? California’s Mandatory Organic Waste Recycling Law (AB 1826) requires 
businesses and multi-family properties to arrange for organic waste recycling services.

 WM        RECYCLING SOLUTIONS    
Mandatory Recycling 
For Businesses & 
Multi-Family Complexes  
                                                         

                    
Did You Know? California’s Mandatory Commercial Recycling Law (AB 341) requires businesses and 
multi-family properties to recycle. 

Businesses that generate at least four cubic yards of solid waste 
(trash) per week and multi-family properties with five units or more, 
must have a recycling program in place.

CO
M

M
ER

CI
AL

 
RE

CY
CL

IN
G

(A
B 

34
1)

O
RG

AN
IC

S 
RE

CY
CL

IN
G

(A
B 

18
26

)

WM can help your business or multi-family property comply! 

WASTE MANAGEMENT        RECYCLING SOLUTIONS   

Mandatory Recycling 
For Businesses & 
Multi-Family Complexes
Did You Know? California’s Mandatory Commercial Recycling Law (AB 341), requires businesses 
and multi-family properties to recycle.

Businesses that generate at least four cubic yards of solid waste 
per week and multi-family properties with five units or more, must 
have a recycling program in place.

CO
M

M
ER

CI
AL

RE
CY

CL
IN

G
(A

B 
34

1)

O
RG

AN
IC

S 
RE

CY
CL

IN
G

(A
B 

18
26

) Businesses and multi-family properties of five units or more, that 
generate four cubic yards of solid waste per week, must have organic 
waste recycling services. Multi-family properties must recycle yard 
waste but are not required to recycle food waste.

Contact our customer service representative to request assistance on how to comply with AB 341 and/or AB 
1826, at (800) 423-9986. 

Waste Management can help your business or multi-family property comply! 

Did You Know? California’s Mandatory Organic Waste Recycling Law (AB 1826), requires 
businesses and multi-family properties to arrange for organic waste recycling services.

www.keepinginlandempireclean.com

Current Regulations
Since January 2017, businesses that generate 4 
cubic yards or more of organics waste a week must 
subscribe to organics collection. As of January 1, 
2019, businesses that generate 4 cubic yards or 
more of solid waste per week must have organic 
waste recycling services. Beginning January 1, 2020, 
businesses that generate 2 cubic yards or more of 
solid waste per week must have organic waste 
recycling services, if statewide disposal of organic 
waste is not decreased by half.

WASTE MANAGEMENT        RECYCLING SOLUTIONS   

Mandatory Recycling 
For Businesses & 
Multi-Family Complexes
Did You Know? California’s Mandatory Commercial Recycling Law (AB 341), requires businesses 
and multi-family properties to recycle.

Businesses that generate at least four cubic yards of solid waste 
per week and multi-family properties with five units or more, must 
have a recycling program in place.

CO
M

M
ER

CI
AL

RE
CY

CL
IN

G
(A

B 
34

1)

O
RG

AN
IC

S 
RE

CY
CL

IN
G

(A
B 

18
26

) Businesses and multi-family properties of five units or more, that 
generate four cubic yards of solid waste per week, must have organic 
waste recycling services. Multi-family properties must recycle yard 
waste but are not required to recycle food waste.

Schedule a free waste audit and we will assess your needs and identify the best solution for your business. 
Contact isette artman at (951) 207-0529 or artman@wm.com.

Waste Management can help your business or multi-family property comply! 

Did You Know? California’s Mandatory Organic Waste Recycling Law (AB 1826), requires 
businesses and multi-family properties to arrange for organic waste recycling services.

www.keepinginlandempireclean.com

CALIFORNIA MANDATORY
Commercial Recycling Laws

AB1826
AB341

ORGANICS RECYCLING RECYCLING

The Law
California law requires certain commercial businesses and
multifamily properties to have recycling collection services. Those 
services include mandatory collection of organic materials such as 
food scraps, food-soiled paper and landscaping trimmings.

Need Help?
Waste Management can help your business meet these state regulations. We  
o!er free on-site visits that can help your business meet the state’s mandatory 
recycling requirements.

Contact Waste Management to schedule an assessment.

The commercial sector 
generates nearly three 
fourths of the solid waste 
in California. Much of the 
commercial sector waste 
disposed in landfills is readily 
recyclable. 

AB 341 requires all 
businesses that generate 4 
cubic yards or more of trash 
per week to arrange for 
recycling services. 

What’s New? Starting January 1, 2019
Businesses that generate 4 cubic yards or more of solid waste per week
must have organic waste recycling services. Organics include food, yard 
trimmings, nonhazardous wood, and food soiled paper. 

See reverse side for a composting guide.

4 CUBIC YARDS IS THE EQUIVALENT OF 8.5 96-GALLON CARTS. 

See reverse side for a 
recycling guide.

<CITY NAME>
<City O!ce Hours>
<City Phone Number> 
<City Email> 
<City Website>

Waste Management
<BU O!ce Hours>
<BU Customer Service Phone>
<BU Customer Service Email>
<BU Local Website>

Current Regulations 
Since January 2017, businesses that generate 4 cubic yards or more of organics 
waste a week must subscribe to organics collection.

Current Regulations
Since January 2017, businesses that generate 
4 cubic yards or more of organics waste a week 
must subscribe to organics collection. As of 
January 1, 2019, businesses that generate 4 
cubic yards or more of solid waste per week must 
have organic waste recycling services.

WASTE MANAGEMENT        RECYCLING SOLUTIONS   

Mandatory Recycling 
For Businesses & 
Multi-Family Complexes
Did You Know? California’s Mandatory Commercial Recycling Law (AB 341), requires businesses 
and multi-family properties to recycle.

Businesses that generate at least four cubic yards of solid waste 
per week and multi-family properties with five units or more, must 
have a recycling program in place.

CO
M

M
ER

CI
AL

RE
CY

CL
IN

G
(A

B 
34

1)

O
RG

AN
IC

S 
RE

CY
CL

IN
G

(A
B 

18
26

) Businesses and multi-family properties of five units or more, that 
generate four cubic yards of solid waste per week, must have organic 
waste recycling services. Multi-family properties must recycle yard 
waste but are not required to recycle food waste.

Schedule a free waste audit and we will assess your needs and identify the best solution for your business. 
Contact isette artman at (951) 207-0529 or artman@wm.com.

Waste Management can help your business or multi-family property comply! 

Did You Know? California’s Mandatory Organic Waste Recycling Law (AB 1826), requires 
businesses and multi-family properties to arrange for organic waste recycling services.

www.keepinginlandempireclean.com

CALIFORNIA MANDATORY
Commercial Recycling Laws

AB1826
AB341

ORGANICS RECYCLING RECYCLING

The Law
California law requires certain commercial businesses and
multifamily properties to have recycling collection services. Those 
services include mandatory collection of organic materials such as 
food scraps, food-soiled paper and landscaping trimmings.

Need Help?
Waste Management can help your business meet these state regulations. We  
o!er free on-site visits that can help your business meet the state’s mandatory 
recycling requirements.

Contact Waste Management to schedule an assessment.

The commercial sector 
generates nearly three 
fourths of the solid waste 
in California. Much of the 
commercial sector waste 
disposed in landfills is readily 
recyclable. 

AB 341 requires all 
businesses that generate 4 
cubic yards or more of trash 
per week to arrange for 
recycling services. 

What’s New? Starting January 1, 2019
Businesses that generate 4 cubic yards or more of solid waste per week
must have organic waste recycling services. Organics include food, yard 
trimmings, nonhazardous wood, and food soiled paper. 

See reverse side for a composting guide.

4 CUBIC YARDS IS THE EQUIVALENT OF 8.5 96-GALLON CARTS. 

See reverse side for a 
recycling guide.

<CITY NAME>
<City O!ce Hours>
<City Phone Number> 
<City Email> 
<City Website>

Waste Management
<BU O!ce Hours>
<BU Customer Service Phone>
<BU Customer Service Email>
<BU Local Website>

Current Regulations 
Since January 2017, businesses that generate 4 cubic yards or more of organics 
waste a week must subscribe to organics collection.

Current Regulations
Since January 2017, businesses that generate 
4 cubic yards or more of organics waste a week 
must subscribe to organics collection. As of 
January 1, 2019, businesses that generate 4 
cubic yards or more of solid waste per week must 
have organic waste recycling services.

RE
CY

CL
IN

G
 

CO
NT

AI
NE

RS
 IN

SI
DE

 
CO

M
M

ER
CI

AL
 

ES
TA

BL
IS

HM
EN

TS
AB

 8
27

As of July 1, 2020, Assembly Bill 827 mandates most businesses that are subject to 
AB 341 & AB 1826 must provide recycling and organics containers at front-of-house to 
collect waste generated by customers from products they purchase and consume on the 
premises. These containers must have signage and be placed adjacent to trash 
containers. For sample signage, visit https://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/recycle/commercial/
organics/prtoolkit

                                                       
                    
Did You Know? AB 827 supports AB 341 and AB 1826 covered generators by making recycling and 
organic recycling containers available to customers. 

Currently, under AB 1826, businesses and multi-family properties 
that generate two cubic yards of solid waste per week, must have 
organic waste recycling services. Under SB 1383, all businesses 
and multi-family properties are required to recycle organic waste, 
unless you are granted an exemption from your jurisdiction.  

Contact Commercial Recycling Manager Frank Vasquez at (661) 569-7626 or fvasque1@wm.com.

business.wm.com/California-City 14NB4



Plastic Bottles 
& Containers

Food & 
Beverage

Cans

Paper

Food & 
Beverage
Cartons

Flattened Cardboard 
& Paperboard

Glass Bottles 
& Jars

Please do not include:

ACCEPTABLE ITEMS
• Fruits and Vegetables
• Meat/Poultry/Seafood (bones and shells)
• Bakery Items and Ingredients
• Coffee Grounds, Filters, Tea Bags
• Milk, Juices and Cartons (wax paperboard

material without plastic spouts)
• Ice Cream, Yogurt, Cottage Cheese
• Eggs, Paper Egg Cartons
• Paper Products (napkins, paper towels)
• Waxed Products: Corrugated and Paper
• Plants, Cut Flowers, Potting Soil
• Grass Clippings
• Leaves, Weeds

UNACCEPTABLE ITEMS
• Plastic Food Packaging/Wrap
• Latex and Plastic Gloves
• Coated and Plastic Take-out Containers

(generally includes all cups)
• Plastic Bags
• Glass Bottles and Jars
• Aerosol Cans
• Metal, Foil
• Polystyrene
• Twist Ties, Rubber Bands, Wire
• Tape, Rope, Twine
• Grease and Oil
• Liquids
• Hazardous Waste (paint, batteries,
lightbulbs, electronics)

Yes in the Recycling Container:

Using Your Organics Cart:

NO Food Waste NO Plastic Bags 
& Film

NO Foam Cups 
& Containers

NO Needles NO Batteries or 
Hazardous Waste

NO Furniture

business.wm.com/California-City
15NB4



O
R

G
A

N
IC

S
 |

 R
E

C
YC

LI
N

G
 |

 T
R

A
S

H
 

Ri
gh

t M
at

er
ia

ls
 - 

Ri
gh

t C
on

ta
in

er
 - 

Kn
ow

 W
hi

ch
 C

on
ta

in
er

 to
 U

se
 

Pl
ac

e 
O

rg
an

ic
s,

 R
ec

yc
lin

g 
an

d 
Tr

as
h 

co
nt

ai
ne

rs
 to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 p

ro
pe

r 
si

gn
ag

e 
so

 e
ve

ry
on

e 
pl

ac
es

 th
e 

rig
ht

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 in

 th
e 

rig
ht

 c
on

ta
in

er
.

W
ha

t G
oe

s 
in

 th
e 

O
rg

an
ic

s 
C

on
ta

in
er

:
W

ha
t G

oe
s 

in
 th

e 
Re

cy
cl

in
g 

C
on

ta
in

er
:

W
ha

t 
G

oe
s 

in
 t

he
 T

ra
sh

 C
on

ta
in

er
:

©
 2

02
1 

W
M

 In
te

lle
ct

ua
l P

ro
pe

rt
y 

H
ol

di
ng

s,
 L

LC
. 

To
 L

ea
rn

 M
or

e 
Vi

si
t: 

w
m

.c
om

FO
O

D
 W

A
S

TE
 A

N
D

  
FO

O
D

 S
O

IL
E

D
 P

A
P

E
R

P
LA

S
TI

C
 B

O
TT

LE
S

 &
 C

O
N

TA
IN

E
R

S
G

A
R

D
E

N
 H

O
S

E
YA

R
D

 W
A

S
TE

FO
O

D
 &

 B
E

V
E

R
A

G
E

 C
A

N
S

B
R

O
K

E
N

 C
E

R
A

M
IC

 D
IS

H
E

S
 &

 P
O

TS

P
R

O
D

U
C

E
G

LA
S

S
 B

O
TT

LE
S

 &
 C

O
N

TA
IN

E
R

S
C

A
N

D
Y,

 S
N

A
C

K
 &

 F
O

O
D

 W
R

A
P

P
E

R
S

M
E

AT
, F

IS
H

 &
 P

O
U

LT
R

Y
FO

O
D

 &
 B

E
V

E
R

A
G

E
 C

A
R

TO
N

S
C

H
IP

 B
A

G
S

D
A

IR
Y

PA
P

E
R

D
IA

P
E

R
S

B
R

E
A

D
, P

A
S

TA
, R

IC
E

,  
G

R
A

IN
S

, C
O

FF
E

E
 G

R
O

U
N

D
S

 
A

N
D

 F
O

O
D

 S
O

IL
E

D
 P

A
P

E
R

FL
AT

TE
N

E
D

 C
A

R
D

B
O

A
R

D
 

&
 P

A
P

E
R

B
O

A
R

D
FO

A
M

 C
O

N
TA

IN
E

R
S

P
la

ce
 o

rg
an

ic
s 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 d

ire
ct

ly
 in

to
 y

ou
r 

or
ga

ni
cs

 
co

nt
ai

ne
r 

- d
on

’t
 b

ag
 y

ou
r 

or
ga

ni
cs

 m
at

er
ia

ls
.

P
la

ce
 re

cy
cl

ab
le

s 
di

re
ct

ly
 in

to
 y

ou
r 

re
cy

cl
in

g 
co

nt
ai

ne
r 

- d
on

’t
 b

ag
 y

ou
r 

re
cy

cl
ab

le
s.

 

D
O

 N
O

T 
IN

C
LU

D
E

:

N
O

 L
O

O
S

E
 P

LA
S

TI
C

 B
A

G
S

N
O

 S
E

R
V

E
W

A
R

E
/U

TE
N

S
IL

S

N
O

 P
LA

S
TI

C
 C

O
N

TA
IN

E
R

S

N
O

 F
O

A
M

 C
O

N
TA

IN
E

R
S

N
O

 H
A

Z
A

R
D

O
U

S
 W

A
S

TE

D
O

 N
O

T 
IN

C
LU

D
E

:

N
O

 L
O

O
S

E
 P

LA
S

TI
C

 B
A

G
S

N
O

 F
O

A
M

 C
O

N
TA

IN
E

R
S

N
O

 C
LO

TH
IN

G
, F

U
R

N
IT

U
R

E
 

O
R

 C
A

R
P

E
T

N
O

 H
A

Z
A

R
D

O
U

S
 W

A
S

TE

D
O

 N
O

T 
IN

C
LU

D
E

:

N
O

 O
R

G
A

N
IC

S
/R

E
C

YC
LA

B
LE

S
 

N
O

 H
A

Z
A

R
D

O
U

S
 W

A
S

TE

N
O

 E
LE

C
TR

O
N

IC
S

N
O

 B
AT

TE
R

IE
S,

 T
IR

ES
 O

R
 P

A
IN

T

N
O

 F
LA

M
M

A
B

LE
 M

AT
E

R
IA

L

16NB4



©
 2

02
1 

W
M

 In
te

lle
ct

ua
l P

ro
pe

rt
y 

H
ol

di
ng

s,
 L

LC
. 

To
 L

ea
rn

 M
or

e 
Vi

si
t: 

w
m

.c
om

C
ol

oq
ue

 lo
s 

m
at

er
ia

le
s 

or
gá

ni
co

s 
di

re
ct

am
en

te
 e

n 
su

 c
on

te
ne

do
r 

de
 R

es
id

uo
s 

O
rg

án
ic

os
. N

o 
m

et
a 

su
s 

m
at

er
ia

le
s 

or
gá

ni
co

s 
en

 b
ol

sa
s.

C
ol

oq
ue

 lo
s 

re
ci

cl
ab

le
s 

di
re

ct
am

en
te

 e
n 

su
 

co
nt

en
ed

or
 d

e 
R

ec
ic

la
je

. N
o 

m
et

a 
su

s 
m

at
er

ia
le

s 
re

ci
cl

ab
le

s 
en

 b
ol

sa
s.

R
E

S
ID

U
O

S
 O

R
G

Á
N

IC
O

S
 |

 R
E

C
IC

LA
JE

 |
 R

E
S

ID
U

O
S

 G
E

N
E

R
A

LE
S

 
Lo

s 
m

at
er

ia
le

s 
co

rr
ec

to
s.

 E
l c

on
te

ne
do

r 
co

rr
ec

to
. S

ep
a 

qu
é 

co
nt

en
ed

or
 u

ti
liz

ar
.

C
ol

oq
ue

 lo
s 

co
nt

en
ed

or
es

 d
e 

R
es

id
uo

s 
O

rg
án

ic
os

, R
ec

ic
la

je
 y

 R
es

id
uo

s 
G

en
er

al
es

 ju
nt

o 
co

n 
la

 s
eñ

al
iz

ac
ió

n 
ad

ec
ua

da
 p

ar
a 

qu
e 

to
do

s 
po

ng
an

 lo
s 

m
at

er
ia

le
s 

co
rr

ec
to

s 
en

 
el

 c
on

te
ne

do
r 

co
rr

es
po

nd
ie

nt
e.

Lo
 q

ue
 v

a 
en

 e
l c

on
te

ne
do

r 
de

 R
es

id
uo

s 
O

rg
án

ic
os

:
Lo

 q
ue

 v
a 

en
 e

l c
on

te
ne

do
r 

de
 R

ec
ic

la
je

:
Lo

 q
ue

 v
a 

en
 e

l c
on

te
ne

do
r 

de
 R

es
id

uo
s 

G
en

er
al

es
:

R
E

S
ID

U
O

S
 D

E
 A

LI
M

E
N

TO
S

 Y
 P

A
P

E
L 

M
A

N
C

H
A

D
O

 P
O

R
 A

LI
M

E
N

TO
S

B
O

TE
LL

A
S

, E
N

VA
S

E
S

 Y
 R

E
C

IP
IE

N
TE

S
 

D
E

 P
LÁ

S
TI

C
O

M
A

N
G

U
E

R
A

S
 D

E
 

JA
R

D
ÍN

R
E

S
ID

U
O

S
 D

E
 J

A
R

D
ÍN

LA
TA

S
 D

E
 A

LI
M

E
N

TO
S

 Y
 

B
E

B
ID

A
S

P
LA

TO
S

 Y
 O

LL
A

S
 D

E
 C

E
R

Á
M

IC
A

 R
O

TO
S

FR
U

TA
S

 Y
 V

E
R

D
U

R
A

S
B

O
TE

LL
A

S
 Y

 E
N

VA
S

E
S

 D
E

 
V

ID
R

IO
E

N
V

O
LT

U
R

A
S

 D
E

 D
U

LC
E

S
, 

B
O

C
A

D
IL

LO
S

 Y
 A

LI
M

E
N

TO
S

C
A

R
N

E
, P

E
S

C
A

D
O

 Y
 A

V
E

S
C

A
R

TO
N

E
S

 D
E

 A
LI

M
E

N
TO

S
 Y

 
B

E
B

ID
A

S
B

O
LS

A
S

 D
E

 F
R

IT
U

R
A

S

LÁ
C

TE
O

S
PA

P
E

L
PA

Ñ
A

LE
S

PA
N

, P
A

S
TA

, A
R

R
O

Z
, G

R
A

N
O

S
, 

R
E

S
ID

U
O

S
 D

E
 C

A
FÉ

 Y
 P

A
P

E
L 

M
A

N
C

H
A

D
O

 P
O

R
 A

LI
M

E
N

TO
S

C
A

R
TU

LI
N

A
 Y

 C
A

R
TÓ

N
 

A
P

LA
N

A
D

O
VA

S
O

S
, P

LA
TO

S
 Y

 R
E

C
IP

IE
N

TE
S

 
D

E
 E

S
P

U
M

A
 D

E
 P

O
LI

E
S

TI
R

E
N

O

N
O

 IN
C

LU
YA

:

B
O

LS
A

S
 D

E
 P

LÁ
S

TI
C

O
 S

U
E

LT
A

S

P
LA

TO
S

 Y
 C

U
B

IE
R

TO
S

R
E

C
IP

IE
N

TE
S

 D
E

 P
LÁ

S
TI

C
O

VA
S

O
S

 Y
 R

E
C

IP
IE

N
TE

S
 D

E
  

E
S

P
U

M
A

 D
E

 P
O

LI
E

S
TI

R
E

N
O

 

R
E

S
ID

U
O

S
 P

E
LI

G
R

O
S

O
S

N
O

 IN
C

LU
YA

:

B
O

LS
A

S
 D

E
 P

LÁ
S

TI
C

O
 S

U
E

LT
A

S

VA
S

O
S

, P
LA

TO
S

 Y
 R

E
C

IP
IE

N
TE

S
 

D
E

 E
S

P
U

M
A

 D
E

 P
O

LI
E

S
TI

R
E

N
O

R
O

PA
, M

U
E

B
LE

S
 O

 A
LF

O
M

B
R

A
S

R
E

S
ID

U
O

S
 P

E
LI

G
R

O
S

O
S

N
O

 IN
C

LU
YA

:

R
E

C
IC

LA
B

LE
S

 O
 R

E
S

ID
U

O
S

 
O

R
G

Á
N

IC
O

S

R
E

S
ID

U
O

S
 P

E
LI

G
R

O
S

O
S

R
E

S
ID

U
O

S
 E

LE
C

TR
Ó

N
IC

O
S

B
AT

ER
ÍA

S,
 N

EU
M

ÁT
IC

O
S

 O
 

PI
N

TU
R

A

M
AT

E
R

IA
L 

IN
FL

A
M

A
B

LE

17NB4



To: East Kern Health Care Directors.

From: B.J. & Anthony 

Task: Needs of the seniors of our community in California City.

Identifying the problem:
After much research in California City, talking to seniors about
their needs it was discovered that a lack of resources and
information for seniors especially in California City information is
not available to the seniors more work is needs to be done to
reach them and to let them know what's available how to get
needs, who to contact for it, how to get seniors connected to it.

Solution: 
(capK) Community Action Partnership of Kern has 16 programs
under their umbrella with not just resources for seniors but for our
entire communities for example they have programs to help pay
your bills, food bank distribution, and a senior program to help
them find other resources, healthy eating program, child care
WIC, EBT, and many more this is exactly what we need in
California City, their program fits the needs for a seniors but even
more for our entire community. This is a One-Stop shop for our
community in California City. 

By working with (capK) organization and no cost to (EKHCD) we
will be able to get the help needed to reach our seniors and
community as a whole by using (capK) to help get the message
out about their program and what they offer to the California City
community.

Website: capk.org 

Thank you.

18DISTRICT UPDATES - STAFF REPORT



19DISTRICT UPDATES - STAFF REPORT



20DISTRICT UPDATES - STAFF REPORT



21DISTRICT UPDATES - STAFF REPORT



22DISTRICT UPDATES - STAFF REPORT



23DISTRICT UPDATES - STAFF REPORT




